PP

Ms Wendy Beggs

Directorate of Legal Services Our Ref : AD-0357-12
2 Franklin Street

Belfast

BT2 8DQ Date: 11" May 2012

Dear Ms Beggs,
Re: Adam Strain

| refer you to document 060-002-002 which refers to Professor Savage being asked on
17th November 2004 to provide some 'thumbnail info' to the Royal's Corporate Affairs in
relation to Adam's case.

Professor Savage said in evidence on 17th April that he had provided information to the
Trust on polyuria.

| would be grateful if you would send me all information provided by Professor Savage
after Adam's death, in particular the 2 items detailed above. | would be grateful for your
response by Friday 18th May 2012. '

Yours sincerely,
f lﬂW

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry

Secretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
Email: inquiry@ihrdni.org Website: www.ihrdni.org Tel: 028 9044 6340 Fax: 028 9044 6341
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